
 
 

First, you should join a bar association in Georgia to obtain access to community information and events.   
You will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold professional 
development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search assistance.   
Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
 State Bar of Georgia    www.gabar.org 
 Atlanta Bar Association    www.atlantabar.org 

  Georgia Trial Lawyers Association  www.gtla.org 
  Georgia Assoc. of Black Women Attorneys www.gabwa.org   
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in Georgia 
to visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity policy of a 
particular law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career Services”).   
Reciprocity is usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in Georgia, let the 
CDO know and we can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including three law schools in Georgia.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.georgia.gov    www.georgiacourts.org 
  www.atlantaga.gov    http://thejobsite.org 
  www.atlanta.about.com    http://law.ga.gov 
  www.atlantabar.legalstaff.com   www.gpdsc.com/aboutus-employment.htm 
   
Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  Atlanta Journal-Constitution   www.ajc.com 
  Atlanta Business Chronicle    www.bizjournals.com/atlanta 
  Daily Report     www.dailyreportonline.com 
  Creative Loafing    www.atlanta.creativeloafing.com 
 
Starting Salaries in Georgia*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median:  $55,000 Median: $63,000 Median: $80,000 Median: $87,500 Median: $48,000 
Mean:  $60,829 Mean: $72,787  Mean: $86,605  Mean: $102,045 Mean: $47,828 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in Atlanta**: 
 
348 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
90 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
17 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
23 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
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First, you should join a bar association in Texas to obtain access to community information and events.   You 
will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold professional 
development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search assistance.   
Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
  State Bar of Texas   www.texasbar.com 
  Austin Bar Association   www.travisbar.com 
  Austin Young Lawyers Assoc.  www.ayla.org  
  Hispanic Bar Assoc. of Austin  www.hispanicbaraustin.com 
 
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in Texas to 
visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity policy of a particular 
law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career Services”).   Reciprocity is 
usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in Texas, let the CDO know and we 
can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including eight law schools in Texas.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.monster.com/us/texas/austin  www.oag.state.tx.us 
  www.co.travis.tx.us    www.texasonline.com 
  www.bizjournals.com/austin 
  www.helloaustin.com 

Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  Austin American-Statesman  www.statesman.com 
  The Austin Chronicle   www.austinchronicle.com 
  The Austin Business Journal  www.bizjournals.com/austin 
  Texas Lawyer    www.texaslawyer.com 
  
Starting Salaries in Texas*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median: $60,000 Median: $75,000 Median: $85,000 Median: $121,000 Median: $51,000 
Mean:  $63,097 Mean: $80,028  Mean: $95,964  Mean: $115,947  Mean: $51,305 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in Austin**: 
 
148 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
42 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
16 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
14 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
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First, you should join a bar association in Massachusetts to obtain access to community information and 
events.   You will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold 
professional development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search 
assistance.   Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
 Boston Bar Association    www.bostonbar.org 
 Massachusetts Bar Association   www.massbar.org 

  Massachusetts Black Lawyers Assoc.  www.massblacklawyers.org  
  Mass. Assoc. of Criminal Defense Lawyers www.macdl.com   
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in 
Massachusetts to visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity 
policy of a particular law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career 
Services”).   Reciprocity is usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in 
Massachusetts, let the CDO know and we can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including four law schools in Massachusetts.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the 
CDO website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.bostonjobsource.com   www.cityofboston.gov/jobs 
  www.mass.gov     www.mass.gov/courts/jobs 
  www.masslaw.com    www.mass.gov/cpcs/pdpage.htm 
  www.federaljobsearch.com/Massachusetts 
 
Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  The Boston Globe    www.boston.com/news/globe 
  Boston Business Journal   www.bizjournals.com/boston 
  Boston Herald     www.bostonherald.com 
  The Daily Free Press    www.dailyfreepress.com 
  Massachusetts Lawyers Weekly   www.masslaw.com 
 
Starting Salaries in Massachusetts*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median:  $50,500 Median: $61,250 Median: $90,000 Median: $85,000 Median: $37,500 
Mean:  $55,801 Mean: $61,111  Mean: $104,643 Mean: $87,500  Mean: $45,359 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in Boston**: 
 
247 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
72 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
41 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
18 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
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First, you should join a bar association in Illinois to obtain access to community information and events.   You 
will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold professional 
development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search assistance.   
Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
  Illinois State Bar Association  www.isba.org 
  Chicago Bar Association   www.chicagobar.org 
  Cook County Bar Association  www.cookcountybar.org 
  Illinois Prosecutors Bar Assoc.  www.ipba.net    
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in the 
Chicago metro area to visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the 
reciprocity policy of a particular law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for 
Career Services”).   Reciprocity is usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar 
in Illinois, let the CDO know and we can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including four law schools in Illinois.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.chicagojobs.com     
  www.cookcountygov.com 
  www.jobsinchicago.com 
  www.cityofchicago.org/law 

Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
   Chicago Tribune   www.chicagotribune.com 
  Chicago Law Bulletin   www.lawbulletin.com 
  Crain’s Chicago Business  www.chicagobusiness.com 
  Chicago Sun Times   www.suntimes.com 
 
 
Starting Salaries in Illinois*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median:  $52,000 Median: $66,750 Median: $70,000 Median: $137,500 Median: $50,250 
Mean:  $55,915 Mean: $70,485  Mean: $77,351  Mean: $123,714  Mean: $52,679 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in Chicago**: 
 
380 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
122 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
46 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
31 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
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First, you should join a bar association in Texas to obtain access to community information and events.   You 
will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold professional 
development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search assistance.   
Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
  State Bar of Texas   www.texasbar.com 
  Dallas Bar Association   www.dallasbar.com 
  Texas Trial Lawyers Association  www.ttla.com 
  Dallas Hispanic Bar Association  www.dallashispanicbar.com 
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in Texas to 
visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity policy of a particular 
law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career Services”).   Reciprocity is 
usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in Texas, let the CDO know and we 
can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including eight law schools in Texas.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.jobsindallas.com    www.oag.state.tx.us 
  www.dallas.4jobs.com    www.texasonline.com 
  www.dallascounty.org 
  www.hellodallas.com/jobs 

Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  The Dallas Morning News  www.dallasnews.com 
  Dallas Globe    www.dallasglobe.com 
  Dallas Observer    www.dallasobserver.com 
  Dallas Business Journal   www.bizjournals.com/dallas 
  Texas Lawyer    www.texaslawyer.com 
 
Starting Salaries in Texas*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median: $60,000 Median: $75,000 Median: $85,000 Median: $121,000 Median: $51,000 
Mean:  $63,097 Mean: $80,028  Mean: $95,964  Mean: $115,947  Mean: $51,305 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in Dallas**: 
 
252 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
65 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
37 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
18 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
 
UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI SCHOOL OF LAW, CAREER DEVELOPMENT OFFICE       8/2008 

 



 

First, you should join a bar association in Colorado to obtain access to community information and events.   
You will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold professional 
development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search assistance.   
Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
  Colorado Bar Association  www.cobar.org 
  Denver Bar Association   www.denbar.org 
  Colorado Trial Lawyer’s Assoc.  www.ctlanet.org 
  Colorado Hispanic Bar Assoc.  www.chba.net 
 
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in Colorado 
to visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity policy of a 
particular law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career Services”).   
Reciprocity is usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in Colorado, let the 
CDO know and we can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including two law schools in Colorado.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.cobar.legalstaff.com     
  http://legal.jobs.net/Colorado.htm 
  www.colorado.gov 
  www.courts.state.co.us 

Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  The Denver Post   www.denverpost.com 
  The Denver Business Journal  www.bizjournals.com/denver  
  Denver Rocky Mountain News  www.rockymountainnews.com 
     
 
Starting Salaries in Colorado*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median:  $60,000 Median: $63,000 Median: $92,500 Median: $105,000 Median: $50,000 
Mean:  $62,166 Mean: $69,741  Mean: $83,858  Mean: $103,500 Mean:  $52,078 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in Denver**: 
 
265 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
84 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
17 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
11 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
 
UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI SCHOOL OF LAW, CAREER DEVELOPMENT OFFICE      8/2008 



 
 

First, you should join a bar association in Texas to obtain access to community information and events.   You 
will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold professional 
development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search assistance.   
Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
  State Bar of Texas   www.texasbar.com 
  Houston Bar Association  www.hba.com 
  Assoc. of Women Attorneys  www.awahouston.com  
  Hispanic Bar Assoc. of Houston  www.hispahouston.com 
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in Texas to 
visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity policy of a particular 
law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career Services”).   Reciprocity is 
usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in Texas, let the CDO know and we 
can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including eight law schools in Texas.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.houstontx.gov 
  www.houstonjobs.com 
  www.houston-job-search.com 
  http://legal.careers.com/Texas-Houston.htm 
 
Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  Houston Chronicle   www.chron.com 
  Houston Business Journal  www.bizjournals.com/houston 
  Houston Press    www.houstonpress.com 
  Houston Herald   www.houstonherald.com 
  Texas Lawyer    www.texaslawyer.com 
  
Starting Salaries in Texas*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median: $60,000 Median: $75,000 Median: $85,000 Median: $121,000 Median: $51,000 
Mean:  $63,097 Mean: $80,028  Mean: $95,964  Mean: $115,947  Mean: $51,305 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in Houston**: 
 
331 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
90 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
41 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
17 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
 
UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI SCHOOL OF LAW, CAREER DEVELOPMENT OFFICE       8/2008 



 
 

First, you should join a bar association in California to obtain access to community information and events.   
You will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold professional 
development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search assistance.   
Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
 California Bar Association   ww.calbar.ca.gov 
 Los Angeles County Bar Association  ww.lacba.org 

  Women Lawyers Assoc. of Los Angeles  www.wlala.org 
  Mexican American Bar Association  www.mabalawyers.org 
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in 
California to visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity policy 
of a particular law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career Services”).   
Reciprocity is usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in California, let the 
CDO know and we can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including ten law schools in California.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.ca.gov   
  www.lacity.org 
  www.losangeles.4jobs.com 
  www.federaljobsearch.com/California 
 
Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  Los Angeles Times     www.latimes.com 
  LA Weekly     www.laweekly.com 
  Los Angeles Daily News    www.dailynews.com 
  Daily Variety     www.variety.com 
  Los Angeles Daily Journal   www.dailyjournal.com 
  
Starting Salaries in California*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median:  $65,000 Median: $72,000 Median: $80,000 Median: $103,500 Median: $60,638 
Mean:  $68,196 Mean: $76,979  Mean: $90,081  Mean: $107,480 Mean: $62,103 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in Los Angeles**: 
 
559 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
173Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
58 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
32 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
 
UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI SCHOOL OF LAW, CAREER DEVELOPMENT OFFICE      8/2008 



 
 

First, you should join a bar association in New York to obtain access to community information and events.   
You will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold professional 
development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search assistance.   
Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
 New York State Bar Association   www.nysba.org 
 New York City Bar Association   www.nycbar.org 

  New York State Trial Lawyers Assoc.  www.nystla.org   
  Women’s Bar Assoc. of New York  www.wbasny.org   
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in New 
York to visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity policy of a 
particular law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career Services”).   
Reciprocity is usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in New York, let the 
CDO know and we can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including four law schools in New York.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.jobmarket.nytimes.com/pages/jobs   
  www.newyorkjobs.com 
  www.nycareers.com 
  www.nyc.gov 
 
Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  New York Lawyer    www.nylawyer.com 
  The New York Times    www.nytimes.com 
  The Village Voice    www.villagevoice.com 
  New York Daily News    www.nydailynews.com 
 
Starting Salaries in New York State*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median:  $55,000 Median: $65,000 Median: $70,000 Median: $90,000 Median: $53,000 
Mean:  $58,470 Mean: $67,961  Mean: $79,299  Mean: $102,308 Mean: $53,843 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in New York City**: 
 
798 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
252 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
114 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
65 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
 
UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI SCHOOL OF LAW, CAREER DEVELOPMENT OFFICE      8/2008 



 
 

First, you should join a bar association in Pennsylvania to obtain access to community information and 
events.   You will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold 
professional development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search 
assistance.   Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
 Pennsylvania Bar Association   www.pabar.org 
 Philadelphia Bar Association   www.philabar.org 

  Philadelphia Trial Lawyers Association  www.philatla.org 
  Hispanic Bar Association of Pennsylvania www.hbapa.com 
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in 
Pennsylvania to visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity 
policy of a particular law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career 
Services”).   Reciprocity is usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in 
Pennsylvania, let the CDO know and we can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including four law schools in Pennsylvania.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  http://pabar.legalstaff.com   
  www.careers.findlaw.com 
  www.indeed.com 
  www.state.pa.us 
 
Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  The Philadelphia Inquirer   www.philly.com/inquirer 
  Philadelphia Daily News    www.philly.com 
  The Business Journal of Philadelphia  www.bizjournals.com/philadelphia 
  Philadelphia City Paper    www.citypaper.net 
  Pennsylvania Law Weekly   www.palawweekly.com 
 
Starting Salaries in Pennsylvania*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median:  $50,000 Median: $60,000 Median: $80,000 Median: $82,500 Median: $48,250 
Mean:  $54,993 Mean: $70,860  Mean: $81,385  Mean: $88,547  Mean: $47,016 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in Philadelphia**: 
 
212 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
85 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
32 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
16 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
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First, you should join a bar association in Arizona to obtain access to community information and events.   
You will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold professional 
development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search assistance.   
Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
 State Bar of Arizona    www.azbar.org 
 Maricopa County Bar Association  www.maricopabar.org 

  Los Abogados Bar Association   www.losabogados.org 
  Arizona Women Lawyers Assoc.   www.awla-maricopa.org 
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in Arizona 
to visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity policy of a 
particular law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career Services”).   
Reciprocity is usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in Arizona, let the 
CDO know and we can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including two law schools in Arizona.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.arizona.gov   
  www.phoenix.gov 
  www.job-hunt.org/jobs/arizona.shtml 
  www.azbar.legalstaff.com 
 
Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  Arizona Capitol Times    www.azcapitoltimes.com 
  Phoenix New Times     www.phoenixnewtimes.com 
  The Business Journal of Phoenix  www.bizjournals.com/phoenix 
  Arizona Business Gazette   www.azcentral.com 
 
Starting Salaries in Arizona*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median:  $65,000 Median: $72,000 Median: $79,000 Median: $105,000 Median: $56,950 
Mean:  $65,115 Mean: $73,308  Mean: $87,363  Mean: $101,000 Mean: $56,237 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in Phoenix**: 
 
216 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
36 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
16 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
13 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
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First, you should join a bar association in California to obtain access to community information and events.   
You will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold professional 
development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search assistance.   
Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
 California Bar Association   ww.calbar.ca.gov 
 San Diego County Bar Assoc.   www.sdcba.org 

  Lawyers Club of San Diego   www.lawyersclubsandiego.com  
  California Assoc. of Black Lawyers   www.calblacklawyers.org 
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in 
California to visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity policy 
of a particular law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career Services”).   
Reciprocity is usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in California, let the 
CDO know and we can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including ten law schools in California.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.ca.gov   
  www.sandiego.gov 
  www.caljobsource.com 
  www.sandiegocareers.com 
 
Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  San Diego Union-Tribune   www.signonsandiego.com  
  San Diego Reader    www.sdreader.com 
  San Diego Business Journal   www.sdbj.com 
  San Diego Daily Transcript   www.sddt.com 
  
Starting Salaries in California*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median:  $65,000 Median: $72,000 Median: $80,000 Median: $103,500 Median: $60,638 
Mean:  $68,196 Mean: $76,979  Mean: $90,081  Mean: $107,480 Mean: $62,103 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in San Diego**: 
 
188 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
44 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
16 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
17 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
 
UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI SCHOOL OF LAW, CAREER DEVELOPMENT OFFICE       8/2008 



 
 

First, you should join a bar association in California to obtain access to community information and events.   
You will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold professional 
development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search assistance.   
Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
 California Bar Association   ww.calbar.ca.gov 
 The Bar Assoc. of San Francisco   www.sfbar.org 

  South Asian Bar Assoc. of Northern CA  www.southasianbar.org  
  California Assoc. of Black Lawyers   www.calblacklawyers.org 
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in 
California to visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity policy 
of a particular law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career Services”).   
Reciprocity is usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in California, let the 
CDO know and we can apply for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including ten law schools in California.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.ca.gov   
  www.sfgate.com/jobs 
  www.ci.sf.ca.us (San Francisco Gov) 
  www.bayareacareers.com 
 
Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  San Francisco Chronicle   www.sfchron.com 
  SF Gate      www.sfgate.com 
  San Francisco Business Times    www.bizjournals.com/sanfrancisco 
  San Francisco Globe      www.sanfranciscoglobe.com 
  San Francisco Daily Journal   www.dailyjournal.com 
  
Starting Salaries in California*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median:  $65,000 Median: $72,000 Median: $80,000 Median: $103,500 Median: $60,638 
Mean:  $68,196 Mean: $76,979  Mean: $90,081  Mean: $107,480 Mean: $62,103 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in San Francisco**: 
 
300 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
88 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
26 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
27 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
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First, you should join a bar association in Washington to obtain access to community information and events.   
You will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold professional 
development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search assistance.   
Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
  Washington State Bar Association  www.wsbar.org 
  King County Bar Association   www.kcba.org 
  Loren Miller Bar Association   www.lmba.net 
  Asian Bar Association of Washington  www.abaw.org 
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in 
Washington to visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity policy 
of a particular law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career Services”).   
Reciprocity is usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in Washington, let 
the CDO know and we can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including three law schools in Washington.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).  The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.seattleattorneyjobs.com     
  www.seattle.gov/law/jobs 
  www.indeed.com 
  www.hierosgamos.org 

Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  The Seattle Times    www.seattletimes.com 
  Seattle Post-Intelligencer   www.seattlepi.com 
  Puget Sound Business Journal   www.bizjournals.com/seattle 
  Seattle Weekly     www.seattleweekly.com 
      
 
Starting Salaries in Washington*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median:  $50,000 Median: $65,000 Median: $95,000 Median: $97,500 Median: $52,000 
Mean:  $58,890 Mean: $69,887  Mean: $91,250  Mean: $90,875  Mean:  $53,761 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in Seattle**: 
 
179 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
43 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
22 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
17 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
 
** Martindale.com 
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First, you should join a bar association in Florida to obtain access to community information and events.   You 
will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold professional 
development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search assistance.   
Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
 Florida Bar Association    www.flabar.org 
 Orange County Bar Association   www.orangecountybar.org 

  Hillsborough County Bar Association  www.hillsbar.com 
  Florida Association of Women Lawyers  www.fawl.org 
  Cuban-American Bar Association  www.cabaonline.com 
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in central 
Florida to visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the reciprocity policy of a 
particular law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for Career Services”).   
Reciprocity is usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar in central Florida, 
let the CDO know and we can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including nine law schools in Florida.   The site is updated monthly.   To access the site, visit the CDO 
website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting Database”).   The site is 
password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.hellotampa.com   
  www.careers.findlaw.com 
  www.orlandosentinel.com/classified/jobs 
 
Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  The Orlando Sentinel    www.orlandosentinel.com 
  Orlando Business Journal    www.bizjournals.com/orlando 
  Orlando Weekly    www.orlandoweekly.com 
  The Tampa Tribune    www.tampatrib.com 
  Tampa Bar Business Journal    www.bizjournals.com/tampabay 
  Gulf Coat Business Review    www.review.net 
 
Starting Salaries in Florida*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median:  $55,000 Median: $64,000 Median: $70,000 Median: $70,000 Median: $41,000 
Mean:  $56,585 Mean: $64,033  Mean: $69,956  Mean: $76,038  Mean: $43,320 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms in Orlando**:    Number of Firms in Tampa**: 
 
150 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers     178 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
42 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers     41 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
15 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers     16 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
12 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers     13 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers 
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First, you should join a bar association in Washington, D.C. to obtain access to community information and 
events.   You will find a wealth of information and networking opportunities.  Some bar associations hold 
professional development programming and social events, offer mentoring programs, and provide job search 
assistance.   Join!  It is a great way to get involved and meet attorneys in the local legal community.    

  Selected Bar Associations: 
  District of Columbia Bar Association   www.dcbar.org 
  Bar Assoc. of the District of Columbia   www.badc.org 
  Hispanic Bar Assoc. of D.C.    www.hbadc.org 
  Women’s Bar Assoc. of the District of Columbia  www.wbadc.org 
 
Second, between December and July, we can get you Reciprocity with a participating law school in the 
Washington, D.C. metro area to visit their career services office and look at their job postings.   To find out the 
reciprocity policy of a particular law school, visit:  www.nalp.org (click on “Resource Center” and “Toolkit for 
Career Services”).   Reciprocity is usually available for only 3 months.   If you are planning to study for the bar 
in the Washington, D.C. metro area, let the CDO know and we can initiate a reciprocity request for you.   
 
Third, visit the Intercollegiate Job Bank, an online database maintained by Brigham Young University Law 
School.  The Intercollegiate Job Bank contains job postings from a large number of law schools throughout the 
country, including nine law schools in Washington D.C., Virginia, and Maryland.   The site is updated monthly.   To 
access the site, visit the CDO website at: www.law.miami/cdo (click on “Current Students” and “Online Job Posting 
Database”).  The site is password protected.  Please contact the CDO for the username and password.   
 
Fourth, job postings are listed on various websites including city, county, and state official web pages. 
 
  Selected Websites: 
  www.dcjobs.com     
  www.jobsingeorgetown.com 
  www.employmentspot.com/state/dc.htm 
  www.dc.gov 
  http://federalgovernmentjobs.us 

Fifth, local newspapers contain job ads and can give you a feel for the current business environment.   
 
  Selected Newspapers: 
  The Washington Post    www.washingtonpost.com 
  The Washington Times    www.washtimes.com 
  Washington City Guide    www.hellowashingtondc.com 
  The Hill     www.hillnews.com 
 
Starting Salaries in Washington, D.C.*: 
 
Firms of   Firms of  Firms of  Firms of  Government  
2-10 Lawyers: 11-25 Lawyers: 26-50 Lawyers: 51-100 Lawyers: Positions: 
Median:  $61,980 Median: $92,500 Median: $127,500 Median: $135,000 Median: $55,706 
Mean:  $68,918 Mean: $95,773  Mean: $122,000 Mean: $136,222  Mean:  $60,044 
 
*Jobs & JD’s Employment and Salaries of New Law Graduates, Class of 2007 (2008 NALP) 
 
Number of Firms**: 
 
322 Firms with 2-9 Lawyers 
126 Firms with 10-24 Lawyers 
53 Firms with 25-49 Lawyers 
45 Firms with 50-99 Lawyers  
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